

West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

25 May 2023

A hybrid meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Council Chambers, West Lothian Civic Centre, Livingston** on **Tuesday 30 May 2023** at **10:00am**.

For Chief Executive

BUSINESS

Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest Members must declare any interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda items and the nature of their interests.
- 3. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business and declarations of interest in any urgent business
- 4. Presentation from the Scottish Women's Budget Group by Heather Williams (herewith)
- 5. Deputation request by the Joint Trade Unions (UNISON, GMB and UNITE) on IJB proposals for care homes and care-at-home
- 6. Minutes :-
 - (a) Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 14 March 2023 (herewith
 - (b) Correspondence arising from previous decisions (herewith)
 - (c) Note Minutes of Meeting of Education (Quality Assurance) Committee held on Tuesday 07 March 2023 (herewith)

- (d) Note Minutes of Meeting of Performance Committee held on Monday 06 February 2023 (herewith)
- (e) Note Minutes of Meeting of Performance Committee held on Monday 27 March 2023 (herewith)
- (f) Note Minutes of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 24 February 2023 (herewith)
- (g) Note Minutes of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 31 March 2023 (herewith)
- (h) Note Minutes of Meeting of Audit Committee held on Friday 20 January 2023 (herewith)

Public Items for Decision

- 7. Election Business
- 8. Corporate Plan 2023/24 to 2017/28 report by Depute Chief Executive (herewith)
- 9. Notice of Motion Linlithgow Rose Football Club submitted by Councillor Pauline Orr (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion Accepting Cash at Civic Centre Cafe submitted by Councillors Stuart Borrowman and Sally Pattle (herewith)
- 11. Notice of Motion Happy 10th Birthday OPAL submitted by Councillor Kirsteen Sullivan (herewith)
- 12. Notice of Motion Minister for Older People submitted by Councillor Anne McMillan (herewith)
- 13. Notice of Motion Disposable Vapes submitted by Councillor Janet Campbell (herewith)
- 14. Notice of Motion CAMHS (Children & Adolescent Mental Health Services) submitted by Councillor Peter Heggie (herewith)
- 15. Notice of Motion Care and Care Homes submitted by Councillor Stuart Borrowman and Councillor Sally Pattle (herewith)
- 16. Notice of Motion Ban the use of single disposable vapes in Scotland submitted by Councillor Stuart Borrowman and Sally Pattle (herewith)
- 17. Notice of Motion Railway Station for Winchburgh submitted by Councillor Angela Doran-Timson (herewith)
- 18. Notice of Motion Respite Care submitted by Councillor Janet Campbell (herewith)

- 19. Notice of Motion Licensing of Nail Bars submitted by Councillor Pauline Stafford (herewith)
- 20. Notice of Motion CRC Usage submitted by Councillor Pauline Orr (herewith)
- 21. Notice of Motion Beecraigs Country Park submitted by Councillor Veronica Smith (herewith)
- 22. Notice of Motion Scrapping Age Related Soft Touch Sentencing submitted by Councillor Alison Adamson (herewith)
- 23. Notice of Motion Different House Types submitted by Councillor Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 24. Notice of Motion Investing in Volunteers Awards submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 25. Notice of Motion Declaration of a Nature Emergency submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 26. Notice of Motion West Lothian Integration Joint Board submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)

Public Items for Information

- 27. Documents for Execution
- 28. Investment in IT Question to Council Leader submitted by Councillor Stuart Borrowman (herewith)
- 29. Community Centres Update Question to Council Leader submitted by Councillor Maria MacAulay (herewith)
- 30. Active Travel Plan Question to Executive Councillor for Environment & Sustainability submitted by Councillor Pauline Stafford (herewith)

NOTE For further information please contact Val Johnston, Tel No.01506 281604 or email val.johnston@westlothian.gov.uk